
Schedule 3 to the Minutes of the 
Public Hearing meeting of 
Richmond City Council held on 

_ J_a_ns_s_o_n ... ,_M_i_c_h_e_lIe _______ IMonday, April 20, 2015. 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Michelle, 

Clive Mason [cmason@sd38.bc.ca] 
Monday, 20 April 2015 2:34 PM 
Craig, Wayne; Badyal , Sara; Jansson, Michelle; Crowe, Terry 
Mark De Mello 
McKay Park OCP Amendment 
McKay Park OCP Amendment & Rezoning 2.docx 

To Public Hearing 
Date: frvv" 2D ;W):7 
Item 1I.~2=--____ _ 

Please see the attached District comments regarding the OCP amendment at 5300, 5320 and 
5360 Granville Avenue and 7260 Lynnwood Drive. . 
Thanks 

Clive Mason, Architect AIBC, LEED AP 
Director of Facilities Planning 

School District No. 38 (Richmond) 
7811 Granville Avenue, 
Richmond V6Y 3E3 
Phone: 604.668.6127 
Cell: 604.626.2087 
Fax: 604.668.6687 

NOTICE: This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential material and its transmission is not a waiver of that 
privilege. It is intended for the sole use of the person to whom it is addressed. Any copying, disclosure, dIstribution 
or reliance on this material by anyone other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. School District No. 38 
(Richmond) assumes no responsibility to persons other than the intended recipient. School District No. 38 
(Richmond) does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message which arise as a 
result of e-mail transmission problems. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender 
immediately and destroy any hard copies you may have printed and remove all copies of the e-mail from your hard 
drive and email system. 
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CHMO D 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO.38 

April 20, 2015 

To Michelle Jansson, Manager Legislative Services 

School District No. 38 (Richmond) 
7811 Granville Avenue, Richmond, Be V6Y 3E3 
Tel: (604) 668-6000 Fax: (604) 233-0150 

Re: School & Institutional Use Proposed OCP Amendments at 5300,5320 and 5360 Granville 
Avenue and 7260 Lynnwood Drive; and, Rezoning Application at 5320,5340, and 5360 
Granville Avenue and 7260 Lynnwood Drive 

Dear Ms. Jansson: 

Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the above application by Yamamoto Architecture. 
At this time, the School District has no comment on the concept development plans presented in 
your package; however we would like to share our observations on the OCP amendments. 

SD 38 and the City have many co-located sites in Richmond where both City and District land 
shares the common OCP land use designation as School and Institutional. McKay Park is one 
such co-located site. The proposed OCP amendment reduces the amount of park space in the 
neighbourhood. The District would like assurances from the City that removal of a portion of 
this commonly designated open space area at the Park will not restrict the School District's 
ability to use its McKay school property for other uses should it no longer need the site for 
school purposes. 

The second observation on the proposal is that the opening up of the north west corner of the 
Laurelwood subdivision will alter traffic flows in the neighbourhood and increase traffic around 
the proposed new residential developments. While this traffic may, or may not directly impact 
McKay school, advanced notice for circulation amongst our stakeholders would be useful. 

Again, thank you for the opportunity to comment on the Land Use amendments. 

Clive Mason, Architect.AIBC, LEED AP 
Director of Facilities Planning 

Cc: Mark De Mello, Secretary Treasurer 
Wayne Craig, Director of Development 
Terry Crowe, Manager, Policy Planning 
Sara Badyal, Planner 2 

School District No. 38 (Richmond) .. www.sd38.bc.ca " Our Focus is on the Leamer 




